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Who owns the railroad tracks? How many trains run through here? We didn't find this information in the bid proposal. Thank you.

Question Submitted: 2/10/2008 1Question Number:

Will Ref. 2 ditch cleanout require bid items for seeding & fertilizer?

Question Submitted: 2/11/2008 2Question Number:

When getting the information together for our insurance company for project 142, I noticed that Reference 38 is for Railroad 
  Premium; however, I couldn't find any information listed in the proposal regarding the railroad.I know the insurance company 

always has me fax them the proposal section that contains the railroad information.  Is there an addendum coming out covering 
that information?

Question Submitted: 2/11/2008 3Question Number:

Please advise what wattage and voltage are required for ref. 7 underpass luminaire.  The photometric distribution listed by 
manufacture are in conflict and can not be used to determine what wattage is required, on plan page 7/30 and 8/30.  Also no 
voltages are listed in the plans nor in the proposal.  The reason the voltage is needed is it may affect ballast type per CMS 
725.11.  I sent this Feburary 7, 2008 and am resenting this Monday 11, 2008.

Question Submitted: 2/11/2008

Thank you for pointing  out that this information is missing from the bidding documents.  Because these items are 

relatively small compared to the total cost of the project, the project will not be delayed in order to issue an 

addendum.  Please bid an approporate wattage and voltage.

4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


